A meeting of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve
Vsten vas held in Washington on Friday, June 6, 1941, at 11:00 a.m.

PRESENT: Mr. Ransom, Vice Chairman
Mr. Draper

Mr. Morrill, Secretary
Mr. Carpenter, Assistant Secretary

The action stated with respect to each of the matters herein-
Wter referred to was taken by the Board:
Telegrams to Messrs. Sanford, Post, and Hays, Secretaries of
b Federal Reserve Banks of New York, Philadelphie, and Cleveland,
respec’f'i\’ely, Mr. Leach, President of the Federal Reserve Bank of -
Riehmc‘nd, Messrs. Dillard and Stewart, Secretaries of the Federal Re-
Mrve Banks of Chicago and St. Louis, respectively, Mr. Ziemer, Vice
"esident, of the Federal Reserve Bank of Minneapolis, and Mr. Hale,
Seeretary of the Federal Reserve Bank of San Francisco, stating that
iy Boarq approves the establishment without change by the Federal Re-
Ve Banks of St, Louis and San Francisco on June 3, by the Federal l
SServe Banks of New York, Cleveland, Richmond, Chicago, Minneapolis,
:’ld San Francisco on June 5, 1941, and by the Federal Reserve Bank of
huadelphia today, of the rates of discount and purchase in their »
Sting Schedules.
Approved unanimously.
i Memorandum dated June 5, 1941, from Mr. Nelson, Assistant }
I‘et&ry, recommending (1) that Kermit E. Shock, page, be promoted

t . b
be Position of clerk in the Secretary's Office on a temporary
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%81s for an indefinite period and that his salary be increased from
t

fe rate op $1,260 to $1,440 per annum, effective June 16, 1941, and
(2) that Marion E. Wright be appointed as a page in the Secretary's
0f :

Hee on a temporary basis for an indefinite period, with salary at

t &
e rate of #1,260 per annum, effective as of the date upon which he

en L] 3
ters Upon the performance of his duties after having passed satis-

raetoriLY the usual physical examination.
Approved unanimously.

Memorandum from Mr. Nelson, Assistant Secretary, submitting :
i Tesignation of J. Floyd Cannon as a guard in the Building Operation
and'MI“:‘-"“?enance Section of the Secretary's Office, to become effective
" of the close of business on June 18, 1941, and recommending that
the Tesignation be accepted as of that date.

The resignation was accepted.

Letter dated June 5, 1941, to Mr. Ruml, Chairman of the Fed-

enﬂ'ResePVe Bank of New York, reading as follows:

"Your letter of June 2 in regard to the salary ar-

Tangement, with John H. Williams has been brought to the

tention of the members of the Board and I have been re-
Quested to advise you that the action of the Board set

orth in my letter of May 29 is modified in accordance
With the request in the second paragraph of your letter
Wy eliminating the qualifying understanding that Mr.

liams will spend two days a week at the Bank and
that the galary paid to him by the Bank will be at the L
Tate of one-third of his regular annual salary. With
t. S modification, the Board approves the payment to Mr.
of g 2ms of salary for the month of June 1941 at the rate
3 $22,000 per annum.

or FRASER
isfed.org/




6/6/&1 _3-

"It is understood that you are to get in touch with
Chairman Eccles and Mr. Szymczak some time during this
month in order to work out a salary program for Mr. Wil-
liems that will be approved by the Board of Governors."

Approved unanimously.
Letter to the board of directors of "The Genoa Banking Company",
Ge .
108y Ohio, stating that, subject to conditions of membership numbered

1
to 3 contained in the Board's Regulation H, the Board approves the

banys
k! application for membership in the Federal Reserve System and

for
the appropriate amount of stock in the Federal Reserve Bank of
Cleveland.

Approved unanimously for transmis-
sion through the Federal Reserve Bank
of Cleveland.

Letter to the board of directors of the "State Bank of Francis

Craeyn
ek, Francis Creek, Wisconsin, stating that, subject to conditions

of

In'embersh'i.p numbered 1 to 3 contained in the Board's Regulation H,
the

Boarg approves the bank's application for membership in the Fed-

Sy,
B Reserve System and for the appropriate amount of stock in the
°ral Reserve Bank of Chicago.

Approved unanimously, together with
a letter to Mr. Young, President of the
Federal Reserve Bank of Chicago, reading
as follows:

& "The Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve Sys-
cem approves the application of the 'State Bank of Francis
reek!, Francis Creek, Wisconsin, for membership in the
Sderal Reserve System, subject to the conditions pre-
Scribed in the enclosed letter which you are requested
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"to forward to the Board of Directors of the institution.
© copies of such letter are also enclosed, one of which
is for your files and the other of which you are requested
to forward to the Commissioner of Banking for the State

of Wisconsin for his information.

"Apparently the bank is under a commitment to the
F-D.I.c, to increase its common stock by $10,000 by means
of a stock dividend, and toward that end a reserve for
dividends payable in common stock in the amount of

7,500 has been established. It is assumed that the Re-
Sérve Bank will, of course, see to it that the agreement
With the F.D.I.C. in this connection is carried out, and
1t is understood that the management has it in mind to
effect the increase at the next annual stockholders' meet-

g

"According to the letter dated May 6, 1941, from the
S?perVising examiner for the F.D.I.C., during a recent
Scussion regarding an application for permission to re-
tire $7,000 of the R.F.C. debentures, the cashier of the
asserted that a representative of the Reserve Bank
Stated in the presence of the discount committee of the
8pplicant that if the bank were a member of the Federal
€Serve System there would be no question about the re-
tirement at this time of the entire $17,000 Class A de-
entures outstanding. It is understood, however, that
e statement referred to does not correctly represent
he position taken by your representative and that the
eserve Bank has made no commitments to the bank in this
Comection. The presentation memorandum accompanying the
8pplication contains assurances that, if the bank is ad-
tted to membership, applications for retirement of de-
®ntures vill be considered strictly upon their merits and
With full regard for the necessity of maintaining adequate
Capital,
/ "It is highly regrettable that the Supervising Exam-
ner was given a wrong impression as to the Reserve Bank's
Position in the matter and it is suggested that, if it has
ot already been done, you write him in the endeavor to
Correct the impression, and that you send the Board a copy
°f the letter."

Letter to the board of directors of the "State Bank of Fox

n
*"s Fox Lake, Wisconsin, stating that, subject to conditions of
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Imambership numbered 1 to 3 contained in the Board's Regulation H, the
B 3 .

g approves the bank's application for membership in the Federal

R 3

*8€IVe System and for the appropriate amount of stock in the Federal

Re
Bervg Bank of Chicago.

Approved unanimously for transmis-
sion through the Federal Reserve Bank of
Chicago.

| Letter to the board of directors of the "Du Quoin State Bank",

; leuoin’ I1linois, stating that, subject to conditions of membership
mmmered 1 to 3 contained in the Board's Regulation H and the following
speci&l condition, the Board approves the bank's application for mem-
bﬁmhip in the Federal Reserve System and for the appropriate amount of
"% 10 the Federal Reserve Bark of St. Louls:

"o At the time of admission to membership such bank
Shall have a paid-up and unimpaired capital of not
less than $100,000."
Approved unanimously for transmis-
sion through the Federal Reserve Bank of
St. Louis.
Memorandum dated June 5, 1941, from Mr. Thomes, Assistant Di-
“etor °f the Division of Research and Statistics, referring to the
:ctim‘ taken at the meeting of the Board on May 15 in connection with
she Printing of 5,000 copies of the base book of "Banking and Monetary
tatistiCS". The memorandum stated £hat Messrs. Morrill and Thurston,

Snq
U, Thomas (acting for Mr. Goldenweiser) had agreed that a price

0f$
l~50 & copy should be charged for the book; that since the pur-

an
°f the book was to make available in convenient form statistics
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Mdch Previously had been supplied without charge, it seemed reason-
“le for the Board to bear a part of the initial printing cost of
$2'60 Per copy; and thet in addition to the 5,000 cloth-bound copies
m“morized by the Board, it would be desirable to have printed 3,000
Wmound copies at about 4O cents each to be available for clipping
4 gor meeting requests for specific statistics.
The printing of 3,000 unbound copies
of the base book was approved unanimously,
with the understanding that the appropriate

budget item would be increased by the amount
of the additional cost.

Thereupon the meeting adjourned.

' Secreta}y.

O

' Vice C

oirman.
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